Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:15 AM

To: 'Peoples, Marty D (DFW)'

Subject: RE: Kittitas County Notice of Decision - WDFW Hwy 10 CU-14-00006 & SD-14-00003

Good morning Marty.

You are welcome. I do want to remind you that the shoreline conditional use permit and shoreline substantial
development permit will need to be approved by Department of Ecology. A copy of the project file will be transmitted
once the 21 day LUPA appeal is over. Once you successfully obtain approval from DOE and you provide documentation
that the conditions of the project have been met to Kittitas County, the County will then issue the Final Zoning
Conditional Use Permit for the site.

If you have any questions regarding the remaining process please do not hesitate calling me. The process can sometimes
be lost in translation when explained through email.

Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner II

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637

From: Peoples, Marty D (DFW) [mailto:Marty.Peoples@dfw.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Jeff Watson; Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: Kittitas County Notice of Decision - WDFW Hwy 10 CU-14-00006 & SD-14-00003

Hi Lindsey, thank-you for your efforts in getting these permits finalized! We will continue to push on this project and
hopefully have a nice new “take out” facility by this winter. Thanks again,

Marty Peoples

Fish and Wildlife Biologist
WDFW Engineering

(360) 902-8426
Marty.Peoples@dfw.wa.gov

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:44 PM
To: Brenda Larsen; Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Myers, Holly (DOHi); Holly Duncan; Lisa
Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Christina Wollman; Candie M. Leader; Jan Ollivier; 'jessica@yakama.com'
(jessica@yakama.com); 'jmarvin@yakama.com' (jmarvin@yakama.com); ‘johnson@yakama.com'
(johnson@yakama.com); Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; Clear, Gwen (ECY); Reed, Catherine D. (ECY);
ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Teske, Mark S (DFW); Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW); Kaehler,
Gretchen (DAHP); ‘jorgenja@cwu.edu' (jorgenja@cwu.edu); 'nelmsk@cwu.edu' (nelmsk@cwu.edu); Michael Flory; Lou
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Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH); HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); DNR RE
AQ LEASING RIVERS; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); Stoner, Jana; ‘terry@nkctribune.com’;
'jmarkell@kvnews.com'; Johnston, Mike (DOHi); 'darren.habel@usace.army.mil’; 'holmstr@wsdot.wa.gov';
'kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov'; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu; RichElliott;
cid@fairpoint.net; 'pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us'; comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.gov; 'energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us’;
Gourley, Christina L (DFW); Gourley, Christina L (DFW); Gigstead, James R (DFW) (James.Gigstead@dfw.wa.gov);
'lakeshore206@fairpoint.net’; Bill Williamson (williamsonb@msn.com); fieldswr@fairpoint.net; Brian Amsbary
(brian@rodaboughlaw.com); derek@emergingrivers.com; 'mfickes@halversonnw.com'; Hansen, John P (DFW); Peoples,
Marty D (DFW); 'Imartin@halversonnw.com'; 'patrick@bartaphoto.com’; 'stevecin984@msn.com'; Melissa Robertson
(RobertsonM1@cwu.edu); Hendrix, Leah (DFW); 'steve@Kkittitastitle.com'; 'sage2506 @gmail.com’;
'leerdavis@fairpoint.net'; Easterbrooks, John A (DFW)

Cc: Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Kaycee Hathaway; Angela San Filippo

Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Decision - WDFW Hwy 10 CU-14-00006 & SD-14-00003

Please see the attached Notice of Decision and Resolution 2015-108 for the WDFW Hwy 10 Zoning
Conditional Use Permit, Shoreline Substantial Development Permit & Shoreline Conditional Use Permit (CU-
14-00006 & SD-14-00003).

The last day to file a LUPA appeal is August 11, 2015.
Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner 11

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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